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3, AII agents who have been' embedded with DOD n Afghanistan so they may have participated in/seen
mterrogahons there Are there onscene commanders there?
| | 3
| lNeedle;ssto say, we need '(hlS ASAP | |
vy 1 o !
vC | : \ f !
t . ; ! .
. ! ¢ |
v ! o
' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o
O | ;!
e e
| SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b
] 1 [
! . t L
. ' o
| S : -
' SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o
' , b
: | | Lo
' . l Py
! . | L
: | . !
! | '
Pt : o
' [
; [ i |
o By
toy ! . i
- ! ! o
! ' | ! ! o
L L
; . R
' ! ' . { '
, o | ' i
! ; S
1 , ;
’ [
! : b }
S : o
co ! o
. ) 1 l . t l
} l ! t y i
g C ]
| Lol ; | U
. i ! : )
t t 2 ! !
' ! I l . I
I { ' ':I .' ' ¥ ;
| ! i '~
! ! I ¢ 1 !
s oo ' DETAINEES-1689
i
o . ! |
. ! i i E
Y120 : ! / 6811

ACLU-RDI 3120 p.2 DOJFBI-002275



[{(MSG017 RTF oo Page 1]

'
t

, |
b6 -1 | |
b7C -1 ! '[

'

|
' From {PISTOLE, JOHN S (DO) (FBI) - o
| To' HARRINGTON TJ (CTD) (FBM, Caprom ValenelE (OGC) (FBI), BALD, GARY M (CTD) (FBI)
f cc! l
I Sub;ect RE SAs involved m interviews '
! |

SENSITIVE BUT, UNCLASSIFIED
' ' NON RECORD '

I ' |
Tom, the other part of this 1s-any guidance CTD sent to GTMO, [raq or Afghamstan re interview
l ) techmques FB! agenIs could{use Can you track this also please? Tks, John
P 1 ' Vo
I ----'-OngmaI Message—-- ' ' |
From IHARRINGTON TJ Dwvi3)(FBH* . 1}
Sent Monday, May 10, 2004 11 15 AM ro
To' Caprom Valene E (Div09) (FBI), BALD, GARY M (Div13) (FBI)
ce' PISTOLE JOHN S (Div00) (FBI) ; i ‘
Subject RE SAs involved In interviews '
P ‘ | o
| ' \ '
1 . I H
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED b
: NOIN RECORD . v

!
f

] 1
Valene Jyour request has been tasked out, to Frankle Battle and Chns Briese and | will provide an update
in the mommg Tom I !

----- Ongmal Message-----
From |Caprom, Valene E (Div09) (FBI) « 1
Sent Monday, May 10, 2004 10 19 AM
To, HARRINGTON TJ (Dv13) (FBI)
cc' PlSTOLE JOHN § (Div00) (FBI)
Subjeri:t SAs invoived in mterwews
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SENSITIVE BUT'UNCLASSIFIED L
NON- RECORD ! '

! 1
I 1
Tom, ' !

|
!
IJu have someone oull Iogether lists’ of |
|
L\I' 2gents who have partlclpated in mterwews of detainees in GTMO

Can y
! t

1A 4
; ' iAlI agents \ who have been onscene‘commanders (is that the nght term) at GITMO

2 A AII agents who have participated in mterwews of detainees In Iraq, sorted by the prison and date
2 B I|AII agents yvho have bleen onscene,comrIlanders in Iraq
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‘From HARRINGTON, T,J (CTD) (FBY) | }
To BALD, GARY M (CTD) (FBI) !
.cc Caprom, Valene E (OGC) (FBI) oo
Subject ‘FW GTMO CSC 5/7/04 Discussion with Vice Admiral Church, Inspector General, United States

1

Navy ‘ .
i '

0

age 1|

\

. | ' ‘I
UNCLASSIFIED | | T
|

'NON-RECORD . X

} } ‘: . | :
. Lo

( Vicé Admiral Church amved at GTMO last week ta review operations there in ight of the detainee 1ssues

*in Irag! FYl Tom (o I

e [ —. ) ' . .
, From (Div13) (FBI) '
“Sent Kriday, viay, U7, C i !

:To ,H! ‘

Div13) (FBI)
mural Church, Inspector General, United States I

| Navy | . ' P
Impongnce High ' l |

' . ‘} ! '
! : U
| m%at with Vice Admiral Church for 45 minutes this morning within the context of the Inspector General

rev!e‘wl of detention/interrogation procedures at GTMO

1
1

i pr‘oynged him with an overview of the FBI's mission and organization in GTMO At his request, | also
expl'lalped to him how the FBI operates in close coordination with JTF-GTMO operationally, however our
. interviews are conducted mn strict comphance with DOJ/FBI policy and training, with the exception of
Miranda He clearly understood the distinctions:between our training and policies, as opposed to those of

thelDOD , ; ,
b ! | ’
His main interest was in interagency mter\'new coordination procedures, which | explained in detall It

\ wa$ clear he wanted to be able to document that the FBI could not move, interview or otherwise tnteract

with detainees unilaterally ' S

t

| béhelve he went.away satisfied that FBI 6perat'|ons in 3TMO are essentially transparent to our JTF-
. GTMO and inter-agency partners RN

| ] !
, Mémtiers of Vice Admiral Church’s staff will be randomly interviewing JTF and possibly FBI employees
' this afternoon More to follow if any of my folks are interviewed
. 1 1 ) '

Regards, '
£ b6 -1 '
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